United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL ‘COUNCIL *

Nations Unies

CONSEIL
ECONOMIQUE

E /CN 6 /SR 17
20 February 1947

ORIGINAL HS

ET S@CiAL

W R, W
[

Ps .

. ¥ COMMISSION ON: THE STATUS OF WOMEN. i

* *SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SEVENTEENTH IZETING.

Held at Lake Success, New York, on saursday, 20 February 1947, at 2:30 p.m.

IH\IRESTRICTED o

- ENGLISH

Presents: 1
Chairman: Mrs, Begtrup - - i(Dennark)
Vice~Chairmang ,Mrs. Street {Avsiralia) ST
<. Repporteur: - “-. Mra. Uralovs -- (Byelorussian Soviet .
Socialist Renubllc)
Memberss : Mrs. New | Cmna)
% Mre, de Echeverria Costa Rica) .+ ,
Mrs. Lefaucheux (France)
oy ' -Miss. Basterrechea (Guatemalg) ., -
Mrs, Hamid Ali (India)
“Mre..de Cdstiila Ledon ' : (Mexico) L,
Mrs, Cosma (Syria)
.. .Mrs i Popova: (Union of Soviet Socia,list
Republice)
" - Miss Sutherland United Kingdom) - -,
Miss Kenyon United States of America)
Mrs, Urdaneta - Venezuela) -
Pepresentative of Specialized Agency: - ) 5
Mrs, Rowe . . .. (ILO)

Consultants of Non-Governmental Organizations: .

- Miss Sender .

: (AR of L)
IVLSB L. Spiegel

(WFTU)
Secretariét: Mrs Lawson ' N

l\hss Bowerman (Sécretary of the'lcomission)

The CHAIRMAN welcomeu Mr Jerz,f SZa,plI‘O Chlef o:c the Wxternal

-

Servlces Section of.‘ the Department of Puolic ,Lnfo mat.&on who had come to
AR """‘Y.’JY
give the Comssion some detalls concern*ng the olssemlnatlon of .

Ly ay
R4

United Natlons information throughout the world.
Mr SZAPTRO (Secretariat) stated that he was aﬁl’eu to make a.pologies

on behalf. of ‘the Director of the Department of Public Informa.tion who could

not attend owing to illness.

/Be proceeded



-3

B/oN.6/5R.1T
PaSQL?'p,

:”He'proceeded to explain that hé could not speak on the subject of
sending information to member goverrments, as not the concern of the
Department, the function‘of which was to keep the gencral public informed
as to the activities of United Nations and the spegialized agencies.

For that work, the Departmeat-waeeorgeniZedi¢0»utilize all the
modern media of information, Press releases were ready within an hour-
of the close of meetinge, and were sent by cable and by means of the . .
various proes agencles to the different countries. Radlo talks on
tﬁe United Nations were broadcast daily in four languages, and the
manuecripte of the tulks sent to Europe for wider distribation,._Among
oéhef pdbiiCapione,‘a Weekly Bulletin giving detailed informaetion adout
'the activitiee‘of‘United Nations was issued ard;aidely distribated; and
the Publications Division wesg working on various popular brochures
explaining the work of the different Commissions. The Department algo
maintained close contact with the various non-governmental organizations
which were. interested in the activities of United Nations,

"The Departmenﬁ‘yae also organizing a network of Information Centres
which was growing larger every month, Such centres were already .
establishéd in London, Washington, Copenhagen, Geneva, Paris and New
Delhi, and centres in Rio.de Janeiro, Mexico, Cairo, Moscow and the
Far East were envisaged for 1947. There'would eventually be a
representative of the Department in every Member Nations. :

The Vieual Information Saction had already produced many interesting

‘ﬁpoefers in five languagee, and would publish many more if resources
permitted A film strip had been produced whici constituted in effect an
1llustrated popular lecture on the work of United Nations. The aim.cf
the Department 1n fact was to prosedt information in the most
attractive way poeeible, to bring to the general public some picture of

I{,)

the day to day work of United Nations. (
| B . /The Department



E/CN.6/SR.17
Page 3

The Department worked in close co-operation with the Division of Human

+ Rights and had given wide publicity to- the resolution of the General Assembly -

- establishing the Commission”on the Status of Women.. In fact, a resume of the
work of the General Assembly which included that resolution had been
translated into Arablc and had bsen circulated in many countries.of the
Middle East.

.~ In conclusion, Mr. Szapiro appesaled to the members of the Commission to
bring the various Information Centres to the notice of the women's
organizations, so that they would be able to obtain full information
. concerning the work of the Commission.

- The CHAIRMAN thanited Mr. Szapiro for hls interesting statement, and added
" her conviction that the success of the work of the Ccmmission'depended upon
the arousing of ﬁublic interest in the guestions before 1t.

Mrs. COSMA (Syrie) asked Mr. Szapiro for further details with regard'to
the document concerning the Commission on Status of Women which had been
translated into Arablc.

Mr. SZAPIRO explained that there was as yet no information Centre in
Syrlie and the Department could nct te responsible therefore for publication
in the Press. A member of the Deparfxent was on the way to Syria and Egypt
“to establisﬁ channels for the regular supply of material,

Upon being asked by the Cheirmsa when the Draft Report would be ready,
Mrs. URALOVA (Rapporteur) answered that as she understood that the Secretariat
required & full day for translations, the Report would not be available for
discussion by‘the Commission until noxt Tuegday morning.

Mrs./LEEAUCEEUX (France) regretted that she would not be able to take
part in discussion of the Draft Report, as she hed to leave for France on
Tuesday morninga‘ She sﬁggeéted, howcver, that if the Euglish version were
ready on Saturday, she could arrange with the French Embassy for 1t to be
trenslated by Monday.

It was agreed, therefore, that the Commission should meet at 11 a.m. on
Monday to discuss the Rapporteur's report. ‘

~/The CHATRMAN



* B/CN.6/SR.17
Page k

The CHATIRMAN proposed an emendment to the Joint addition made by the
.
_representatives from Byelorussia-and the Unilon of Soviet Socialist Republic
to the Preamble, to substitute. the vords "elimina‘bidn of the fascist ideoloy
for "elimination of the remnants of Fasclsm, the uprooting of the fascist
~ ideology...", and Mrs. URDANETA (Venezuela) supported the amendment.

Miss KENYON (United States of America) proposed the substitution in the
same paragraph of the word "world" for "ellies", since several Members of
United Nations had not been allies.,

Mrs. URALOVA (Byelorussian Sovieh Sociallst Republic) could not accept
the amendment proposed by the representative from Denmark, The phraseolog |
that she had chosen in collaboration with the representative from the
Union of Soviet Socialisgt Republics was the exact phraseclogy used in both
the First and Second Segslon of the General Assembly.

Mrs. URDANETA (Venezuela) sald that she would support *l;hat phraseoloy

now that she knew it was that used in the Generzl Assembly.

Miss KENYON (United States of Amer."i'ca) gupported the amendment of the
representative from Denmark, since she considered it made for clarity and
brevity. : A : !
Mrs. de CASTILLO LEDON (Me:cico) stressed that every women wvho unders’w"d
the problems before them would be In agreemont as to the elimination of
Fascist 1declogy, and since the Commission only had to lay down as a princil’le
that it was opposed to Fascism, ske favoured ithe wording proposed by the
representative from Denmark as belng more simple end less redundant.
% . 4 '-\,
Upon the request of Mrs. URALOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socfaligt Repd!™
a roil-cell cn the paragrarh as emeniecd by the representative from Denmer
vag tolen,
For: \ , Ageingt:
Augtralia ¥rance
China I ~ Byslorussian Soviet Sccialigt Repy p1ic
Cogta Rica Union of Soviet Socualist Republics
Guatemala Venezuela '
Denmark
India
Mexico ‘ ‘ ‘
Syria

United Kingdom
United States of America

/TECISION:



CE/CN.6/SR.1T
Page 5.

. -DECISION: The améndment of .the representative from Denmark was adopted
by lO votes to 1+

Miss KENXON (Uhited States of America) said that she assumed herv
prqpocal of the word "world" in place of allles" had beon aocepted in the
vae and that was agreed. | 4

She now proposed that the Jod nt addition of the representatives of
ﬂw Byelorussran Soviet Socialist Republlc and the Uhion of Soviet
Smialist Renublics to the next paragraph "irrespective of thelr natiorality
nd race" hould be re-worded 11 the language of the Charter and shculd read
'Hrrespective of race, languaae or religicn'.

That yroposal being accepted by the authors of the additron, a vote
vas taken upon the ehode paraéraph‘as amended.

DECISidﬁrf The paragraph as ameoded was adopted ooanimousiy.-

Miss KERYON (United States of America) proposed-thaﬁ the same phrase'
'&rrespective of their naticnality and raoe" in the next paragreph I, Policy,
should be amended as above.A ‘ | |

She proceeded to guggest that in the follcwing Points A, B, C, and D,
dealing with equal polltlcal, civil, sccial and eccncmical, and educatlonal
rights for wemen, the Commiss1on should ccnflne itself to a general
statement regardi ug its aims in those four fields. As it stocd, the subject
vas not nearly exhausted by the headxngs given. The Preamble had already
been agreed upon; she proposed to follcw it with a general statemen+
Tégarding the fourfold aims of the Commission, ocncludlng with the two
closing paragraphs on Page 5. .Thus the field yould be oompletely covered,
Without the danger of important omissioos. _ | .

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)’ob*ected strongly to
thaproposal which was moreover not altogether clear to her. The Ccmmission
had decided vpon a certarn form of procedure, to examine and vote upon
Additions and subtractions point by point, and the suggestion of @ general
Statement would only’yaste_the,valuable and limited time of the écmmission.

[Mrs, HAMID ALT (India)



E/CN.5/SR. 17
Pags 6

Mrs. HAMID ALI (India) agreed’ with Mrs.f-' ;?Q‘POVA (Unior; of ‘Soviet Socially
Pepubllcs) that the Commssmn should :E'ollow the approved procedure end
continue di scussion point by point She poin’ced out that 1t was indeed India
which had proposed the addition of the nord “adult" in Section IA (1)

Miss KENYON (Uni ted States of America) asserted that she intended no |
change in pi'ocedui'e. She was merely suggesting that cerbain phraeeology
should be snbstituted for the. existing terms. .

Miss SU’"HERLAND (United Kingdom) supported Miss Kenyon 8 sugges’cion
thet policy shou.ld be stated in the form of general principles undex- four »
headings (Sect on I) ' B,,f enterlng into detail ) mem'bers would be discussing
the programme rather than the aims of the Comm:Lssion. |

Mrs., tmnI.OVA (Byeloruesian Soviet. Sociallst Republic) statea that the
Comm:Lssion ehould follow the agreed procedure of voting on the addi’tions
‘in th ne order pregented by the SeC“etariat B K

‘Miss KETHON (United States of America) had hoped that her sug es*‘bion‘v
would save time s but, as the svggestion did not appear acceptable, she would
kave to move mz.ny ame'ldments in the course of the discuesion.

Sbe pointed out that the proposed addendum. "Irreepec’oive of their |

e" vas elready covered by the Pree,mble.

nationallty and ra

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Sociallst Republics) objected that 'the |
addendum made for greater cle rity. | . : » :

The CHAIPMAN p‘uii the addendum ‘!:o'a the vote.‘ '

DECISION: The addendum‘proposed by the members from Tndia endf thel |

: Union of Soviet Socialist Republics was adopted by 10
votes to 1 with 3 abs’cen’cions.

Miss KENYON (United States of America) felt that the two recommendamon

included in the szddendum p*"oposed by the member from India at the end of

Section I, A should come more appropriately under the heading of Pl‘Ogramme.

Mrs. EAMID ALT (India) agreed with Miss Kenyon.

/Miss KENYON (United Stetes of America)



E/CH.6/ER.17
Page T

Miss KENYON (United States of America) said that Section T , B was an
S1lustration of her previous obgervation. Many aspects of civil rights we;e
not covered by the existing text. The questionnaire included meny subjects
cunitted in the present text, for exemple, in addition.to Jaws concerning
e*ﬂ'rv .Ln“co marmage there wers many others cor\cevmng murltal stetus and
'irﬂ:crltance. Again there were many othey aapecus of property relations which
’xqere Qmittéd. \

| Mrs. URDANETA (Venezuelsa) suggested that Miss Kenyon mighi: elaborate the
existing list and meke it as comp*ete au pes ible. |

Mre. de CASTILLO IEDCN (Mexico) agreed that an Imp ression of superficialit;
must be aveided. She could help Miss Kenyon in her compilation b,,r iving her
a .do’cument éoﬁtaining numerous det@ila concerning the duties of parents,
1llegit1macy, domiclles, etc,

The CHAIPMAN suggested that a general statement might be made covering
the items of tbe questlonnaire."z

ths YO (nited States of America) remarked that 1t was difficult to
Inaﬁe an adeduate statexent whiéh would be éufficienfiy brief. It would be
simpler to make a oederal statement of principTe and emplify the principle
at a later meeling.

| The paragraph onAcodifiCa ion, suggested as an admurdum.by the member
from India, cams into the catewory of prograrme rather than of aima, At the
present Junv tave that paragraph miqht be surmerized as "full civil rights
fcr>women".‘ )

Mrs, POPO VA (Uﬁion of Sov1et SCCLalLEt Republlcs, said that, as the
Comm1 :olon was not at present attemnting to evolve an exhaustive programme,
‘the basic facts ;M é’vennxcﬁ‘ﬂ' suffice. | |
| Miss KEW\O' (ﬁdlted u4§ue> of America) suggcs‘éd‘a éompromise héadiﬁg:
"Full ecual¢uy and all c:w?1 Cl ta, inclﬁding,' xénm others, mafriage;‘
guardiapshin nai*ouaL;uy legs CPpa01£j and G 7 1s", |

_ uhe informed the Liex ber frsm Irdia tkat inhe#*tance Qas covered by legal

é a}?ac i CY «
/The CHAIRMAN



E/cm.é/s&l’(
Page 10

.Mrs.~ﬁRAZCVA (Bjélbrqsaign Soviet_Socialist Republic) said that
in each country there was 2 certain number of national groups., There
.weré o%er one hundred in the Byelorusslan Soviet Soclalist Republic,
Mrs. POfOVAl(Uﬁion bf édviet Socialist Republics) further -explained
.fgat“fﬁe‘phraée eﬁ%iséged gitizens of a cbuhtrj irrespéctive of
ﬁafioﬁaiit&i | | | ‘
. 'Jfﬁe CHAIRMAN stated tﬁat the qucstioﬁ'of terminology would be left
"o the Sécféfafiat in consultation with Mrs. Popova and ‘Mrs. Uralova,

The meeting rose at 5:05 D.m,





